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distro-2am-mry - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{10gppMWQq26GDLYyoCcWswCJY43dCHo3xi0}]

Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 1:43 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mry group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.
The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.
Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

-
-

RS

. NWB Tools

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

To: Connor Devereaux <Connor.Devereaux@baffinland.com>

Cc:

Bcc: distro-2am-mry@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Thu, 30 Jan 2020 13:43:33 -0700

Subject: Type A Water License 2AM-MRY 1325 Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - December Water License Report
Good Afternoon,

Please find Attached for Licence No. 2AM-MRY 1325 December 2019 Monthly Monitoring Report, Distributed for Information only. It
has been Saved and Uploaded to The Nunavut Water Boards Public Registry, you can also find it at the following link:
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY 1325%20BIMC/3%20TECH/9%
20MONITORING%20(1)/1%2021%20%20Monthly%20monitoring/2019/

Regards,

Kayla


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-2am-mry/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-2am-mry/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%20BIMC/3%20TECH/9%20MONITORING%20(I)/I%2021%20%20Monthly%20monitoring/2019/
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